URATOR’S REPORT

THE BERLIN AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

MAY 12, 2015
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DONATED BY CURTIS AND Marguerite (Schrock) Shaulis.
DOROTHY SHAULIS!
DONATIONS TO THE
ENDOWMENT FUND IN MEMORY
OF ELEANOR BRICK!

As of May 5, 2015, a total of
$790.00 has been received for BAHS's
endowment fund in memory of Eleanor
Brick. The following is a list of the
persons who have donated. Paul J.
Coleman’s donation was a donation in
both Eleanor and Robert S. Brick’s
names.

Mary Louise Mowery - $25.00
Helen M. Diest - $40.00

David & Virginia Hay - $25.00
Erma M. Payne - $100.00

Carl & Nancy Bittner - $100.00
Kim Farber - $50.00

Dorothy H. Sauder - $200.00
Mona L. Herrell - $15.00

David & Kerry McQuade - $30.00
Paul J. Coleman - $100.00

Janice Ot - $20.00

Dennis & Barbara McQuade - $25.00
Dorothy Schillk - $25.00

Sara and Ackie Atkinson - $35.00

The above pictured items have been
donated by Curtis and Dorothy Shaulis. The = =~ ossmmossoossmoomomsomsemasenass
leather pocket book., women's high ankle
shoes, and the children’s dress (home made n




MARIANERS COMPASS QUILT PURCHASED FOR BBIIS' MONEY-
MAKING RAFFLE PROJECT

mﬁrw@j

This beautiful Marianers Compass quilt has been purchased at the Roxbury Store from Sarah
Miller’s mother to be used as a BBHS moncy-making project.  Afler the purchase Sarah donated a
braided rug for a second ilem to be given away.

THE CIRCUS CAME TO FAIRHOPE IN THE EARLY 1900'S

Bob Platt, retired Fairhope Postmaster, has donated this Fairhope photo.
The ¢ircus wagon sits in the middle of the main sireet with the performance tent on
the left in the general area of today’s post office. In the background is the former
I'airhope Brickyard!~



RAY CARVIER DONATED
ANTIQUE WOODEN WORK
BENCH AND WOODEN VISE!

Ray Carver donated s wooden work
bench that includes a wooden vise, as well as
carly farm manuals and miscellancous items
that belonged to his father and grandfather.

ADDITIONAL DONATIONS

Dwight Maust donated a 1942
Maust  DBrothers calendar. Donna
(Nedrow) Hendershot and Laura
(Nedrow) Bridigum donated a copy of

the Nedrow  family  history  they
compiled.  Trinity United Church of
Christ has domated a stage formerly
used by their congregation.

R. Don Williams has donated old
newspapers, old fashioned spiles, a Ken
Lafferty ice scraper, and a 1964
Somerset County Plat Book.  Fac
Hetrick donated Hi-Views (BBHS
newspapers) from 1942, Bauman School
memorabilia, and Keidel and Poorbaugh
family genealogy.

THE LATE FREDERICK M.
RAUPACH

RETIRED NORTHAMPTON
TOWNSHIP RAILROADER

A special thanks 10 all our volunteers
for the many things you do 10 assist with our
day-1o-day operations.

DAVID R, HAY, CURATOR



A
e

A TASTE OF ING

COMES OUR WAY



